S22

From: GHuntMP

Sent: Sunday, 23 February 2020 10:00 AM

To: MURPHY, Brendan

Cc: 522 ; BLACK, Wendy; TESTER, Joanne; Street, Celia; Kelly, Paul
Subject: Re: Agenda for AHPPC and Health Ministers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Noted

Please send me the absolute final message and dial in once it goes out

Ta

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Feb 2020, at 08:42, MURPHY, Brendan wrote:

Thanks Minister

We will send it out
s47B

Professor Brendan Murphy

MBBS, FRACP, PhD, FAICD,{FACHSM (Han)) FAHMS
Australian Government{Chief'Medical Officer
Department of Health

Phone: S22

From: Hunt, Greg (Private)

Sent: Sunday; 23 February-2020.7:07 AM

To: MURPHYy Brendan

Cc:S22 ; BLACK,ANWendy ; TESTER, Joanne ; Owen, Rhonda ; AHPPC Secretariat ; Street,
Celiay.Kelly,Paul

Subject: Rer Agenda for, AHPPC and Health Ministers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Approved

We'will try tokeep it brief and be done in less than an hour

Ta

SentArom 'my iPhone

On 22 Feb 2020, at 22:30, MURPHY, Brendan <Brendan.Murphy@health.gov.au>
wrote:

Minister
Here is the draft agenda for the joint AHPPC and Ministers meeting tomorrow.



If you are OK we will send it round tomorrow AM —Jo can send to MO’s and

secretariat to CHOs
s47C

Professor Brendan Murphy

MBBS, FRACP, PhD, FAICD, FACHSM (Hon), FAHMS

Australian Government Chief Medical Officer

Department of Health

Phone: +522

"Important: This transmission is intended only forthe use/6f,the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. [f'you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that'any useter'dissemihation of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If yousteceive thistransmission‘in error please notify the author
immediately and delete all.copiesiof‘this transmission."

"Important: This transmission isuntended only for the use of the addr®ssee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged inforfhatien. If you are not the interfded recipient, you are
notified that any.use-or diSsemination-of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this transmissioninverror-please notify the author immediately and delete all copies
of this transmission."





